
 

 



From: milli  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 8:58 AM 
To: Rep. Paul Seaton <Rep.Paul.Seaton@akleg.gov> 
Subject: HB 287 
 
Good Morning Paul, 
 
I am thrilled to see this bill. It is something that I know was attempted back in the 1980’s, not 
successfully. It seems education funding is held because it makes a great “negotiation tool for the 
final budget vote. It should be automatically done early in the session and avoid pink slipping our 
teachers. Thank you for introducing the bill and I am delighted to see so much support. 
 
Thanks so much Paul, 
 
Milli Martin 
District 31 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Marion K. Nelson 



To: Rep. Paul Seaton 
Subject: HB 287 
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:13:08 PM 

Representative Seaton.... 
 
I support: 
 
HB 287 - “An Act making appropriations for public education and 
student transportation”. This Bill appropriates funding from the 
Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR) and the Statutory Budget 
Reserve (SBR) to the public education fund for K-12 funding and 
student transportation. The bill also appropriates funding for 
Boarding Home Grants, Youth in Detention, Special Schools, and 
Mt. Edgecumbe Boarding School. 
 
Marion K Nelson 
Kenai 99611 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 



 

 


